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Dear Virginia,

| have tried to call you but in vain in this morning. Please be advised that \WEEIEXA I (=Naloide]al-Nel i a (=N oF- [ gi (= Ho) j g [N elo) g1 g=Toi e e =10 (== AW =C L0 = 0 e
Chissay, and Chissay and JLL. Due to the commercial consideration, the said contracts would not be released to the O CENEVEI gt EN Mol LNl ISV (=Te RioE 1
Teamer would issue a letter to the OC to confirm the adjustment in the level of Manager’ s Remuneration and the Accounts and Admin Fee.

For the perpetual nature of the existing appointment of Teamer as the DMC Manager, please note that according to Clause 7.1 of the DMC, Teamer was
appointed for an initial of 2 years unless its appointment is terminated in accordance with thus Clause 7. Thus, the managership is deemed to continue until
its termination either by the owners with 50% of the shares or by its own resignation.

Please feel free to contact me at 2846 5866 for any inquiries. Thank you for your kind attention.

Regards,

Wesley Lau

Senior Director, Property Management

Jones Lang LaSalle Management Services Limited
17/F Dorset House

979 King's Road, Hong Kong

Licence No C-003464 / S-468564
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